
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

DATE: JUNE 17, 2024 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: JEREMY OLSON, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

SUBJECT: POLICIES TO RESCIND 

 

COMMENTS: 
 

 

It is recommended that the following policies be rescinded.   

 

SBR 200-80-1:Alcohol and Other Drugs Policy for Employees – Replicates SBR 900-10-4 

MSBA 418 

SBR 200-90-7:Civil Rights – Replicates SBR 200-90-6 MSBA 401 

SBR 200-90-8:Conditions of Employment in Homebound and Adult Programs – Salaries for this 

are under the “causal and hourly” which are adjusted based on Board negotiations parameters. 

SBR 200-90-14:Personnel Files – Replicates SBR 900-20-1 Public and Private Personnel Data 

MSBA 406 

SBR 200-90-15:Miscellaneous Harassment, Violence and Discrimination Standards of Behavior 

for Staff and Students -  Replicates 200-90-9 Harassment and Violence MSBA 413 

 

 

ACTION: 
 

The motion was offered by _______________, seconded by _______________, and carried 

(                 ) to rescind the above named policies. 


